



**Report 06.522**

7 September 2006

File: E/06/18/02

m:\wpdata\envirn\rep06.323docpw

**Minutes of the Meeting of the Environment Committee held in the Council Chamber, Regional Council Centre, 142 Wakefield Street, Wellington, on Thursday, 7 September 2006 at 9.32 am**

**Matters for Council Decision are shown in bold type and enclosed in a box.**  
*Matters for Information of Council are in italic type*

**Present**

Councillors Turver (Chairman), Baber, Buchanan, Evans, Laidlaw, McDavitt, and Shields, and Mr Rikihana.

**Officers Present**

Corry, Meek, Pryce, and Reay.

**Public Business**

**Procedural Items**

E 196 **Apologies**

There were no apologies

**Harbour Matters**

**Matters for Consideration**

E 197 Process for considering submissions on the proposed amendment to the Wellington Regional Navigation and Safety Bylaws 2003

Tabled

- *See-Doo PWC Safety Booklet* Bombardier Recreational Products.
- *Submission on the Proposed Amendment to the Navigation and Safety Bylaws Concerning the Removal of the Lyall Bay Jet Ski (PWC) Area.* Paul Shanks (supplementary to submission 65).
- (Extracts from) *Gone Surfing. The Golden Years of Surfing in New Zealand.* Luke Williamson.

**Report 06.425**

File: J/01/02/02

*Resolved*

*(Cr Buchanan/Cr Laidlaw)*

*That the Committee:*

1. *Receives the written submissions Greater Wellington has received on the proposed amendment to the Wellington Regional Navigation and Safety Bylaws 2003.*
2. *Hears submitters' oral presentations.*
3. *Agrees to the process for considering these submissions and making recommendations to the Council as set out in section 4 of Report 06.425.*

**Timetable of oral submissions**

| <b>Speaker</b> | <b>Name</b>                                                | <b>Submission no</b> | <b>Time</b> |
|----------------|------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------|-------------|
| 1              | Peter Windsor                                              | 9                    | 10:00 am    |
| 2              | Lisa Dermott on behalf of NZ Jet Sports Boating Assn       | 16                   | 10:21 am    |
| 3              | Nathan Hight on behalf of Surf Life Saving Wellington      | 50                   | 10:56 am    |
| 4              | Michael Gunson                                             | 55                   | 11:16 am    |
| 5              | Richard Shaw on behalf of Bombardier Recreational Products | 60                   | 11:30 am    |
| 6              | Grant Glendinning                                          | 61                   | 11:55 am    |
| 7              | Christopher Radley on behalf of Wellington Jet Sport Club  | 62                   | 12:09 pm    |

|   |             |    |                        |
|---|-------------|----|------------------------|
| 8 | Paul Shanks | 65 | 12:22 pm -<br>12.49 pm |
|---|-------------|----|------------------------|

**Noted**

- Submission 8 was scheduled to be given by Jan Shanks, but the committee agreed to Paul Shanks making the oral presentation.
- Written submissions 1-97 were considered. Officers took notes for further action.

E 198 **Summary of submissions on proposed amendment to the Wellington Regional Navigation and Safety Bylaws 2003**

**Report 06.426**

File: J/01/02/02

*Resolved*

*(Cr Baber/Cr Shields)*

*That the Committee:*

1. *Receives the report*
2. *Notes the content of the report.*

E 199 **Officers' comments on submissions received on the proposed amendment to the Wellington Regional Navigation and Safety Bylaws 2003**

**Report 06.439**

File: J/01/02/02

*Resolved*

*(Cr Buchanan/Cr Shields)*

*That the Committee:*

1. *Receives the report*
2. *Notes the content of the report.*
3. *Recommends that the Council:*
  - a) *amends Part B of Schedule 3 of the Wellington Regional Navigation and Safety Bylaws 2003 by removing the Lyall Bay reserved area.*
4. *Considers the institution of a jet ski access lane at an alternative location.*

E 200     **Questions**

There were no questions.

E 201     **General**

There were no matters of general business.

The meeting was adjourned between 10.22 am and 10.56 am for morning tea.

The meeting closed at 1.10 pm.

CR C R TURVER  
Chairman

Date:

Unconfirmed